
  
 

 
 
2021-04-12 
 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 
RFQ 11 (2021-03) 

 ADDENDUM #2 
 
This addendum shall be incorporated into, and form part of RFQ 11 (2021-03) and take precedence 
over all requirements of the previously issued bid documents including plans. This addendum must 
be signed by the bidder (signing officer) in the appropriate space and must be attached to the Form 
for submission by the bidder. This Addendum consists of two (2) pages. 
 

1. Closing Date: 
Original closing date: Wednesday, 2021-04-14, 1200 hours (noon, local time) 
Revised closing date: Friday, 2021-04-16, 1200 hours (noon, local time) 
 

2. Question:  Seeing as Toronto zoo is supplying the transformers and pads will you be 
supplying the method of landing this equipment and unloading it? (ie. Crane)  
Answer: Landing of the pad and transformer is the responsibility of the contractor. 
 

3. Question: Assumed the existing Submersible metal cover is to be removed and the 
new Padmount Transformer Precast Cover is to be installed directly on top of the 
existing Vault?  
Answer: This is correct 
 

4. Question: No collars or leveling is required?  
Answer: No collars or leveling is required. 
 

5. Question: Please confirm all work is to be performed during normal working hours 
including isolations?  
Answer: All work is to be performed during normal working hours. 

 
6. Question: Who is responsible for grounding out the HV cables once de-energized, 

who will give the condition guarantee? TZ staff will provide isolation, but grounding to 
be the responsibility of the contractor. 
 

7. Question: can we see or get a picture of what is currently in the vaults?  
Answer: See attached picture of vault 27. The condition of the vaults on site are 
typical, and this picture should suffice for the other locations as well. 
 

Receipt of the Addendum shall be acknowledged as part of your submission. 
 
The Board of Management of the Toronto Zoo reserves the right to reject any or all Tenders or to 
accept any quotation, should it deem such action to be in its interests. 
 
If you have any queries regarding this matter, please contact Mr. Peter Vasilopoulos, Supervisor, 
Purchasing & Supply, at 416-392-5916 or by email pvasilopoulos@torontozoo.ca. 
 
Yours truly, 
 



RFQ #46 (2019-08) REPLACEMENT OF TRANSFORMERS FOR  
VAULTS #20, #27 & #30  2021-04-12 
ADDENDUM # 1 

 
Peter Vasilopoulos  
Supervisor, Purchasing & Supply 
 
I/we hereby acknowledge receipt of this addendum and make allowance in my bid. 
 
Signed (Must be Signing Officer of Firm)     

 
Name of Firm           

 
Date:        
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